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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Stevenson Historic District comprises some 34 buildings, a 19th century rail-
road water reservoir, the ruins of a large Queen Anne Victorian residence, the earthwork
remains of three military redoubts from the Civil War period, the site of a large
military hospital, and a 1% mile stretch of track of two historic railroads which
form a junction near the center of the district. Representing a span of time dating
from the 1850's and closing with brick buildings constructed after a disasterous town
fire in 1911, few of the district's buildings or structures have undergone major
alterations. Stevenson is located at the junction of the L&N and the Southern rail-
roads about 25 miles southwest of Chattanooga, Tennessee, on the north bank of the
Tennessee River. The population of the town is under 2500 and the town retains much
of its 19th century scale and railroad charm. Featuring an interesting balance
combining military history, commercial, transportation, and residential landmarks,
this district provides a concentration of 19th century Americana.

STRUCTURES WHICH CONTRIBUTE

ZONE A

1. Cowan-Rudder House (west end of Main Street): mid 19th century; Greek Revival,
1-story, clapboarded, Doric portico; military headquarters of the commander of
Union Post Stevenson, 1863-1865.

2. Allison House (west end of Main Street): early 20th century; 1% stories, frame.

3. Allison Auto Parts (Main Street at Garner): - late 19th century; 2 story, byick
commercial structure with decorative brickwork crowning the face of the principal
facade, square cast iron colums along front, later small 1l-story addition.

4. Bogarts Furniture Store (Main Street at Garner): early 20th century; 2 story,

brick commercial structure, arched windows, recessed entrance, corbled and paneled
parapet.

5. Simpson Building (Main Street): late 19th or early 20th century; large 2 story,
brick commercial building.

6. Tennessee Valley Bank Building (Main Street): early 20th century; 1 story, cement
colored stucco surface with small pediment supported by brackets crowning the
single front entrance.

7. Lays 5-10-25 Store (Main Street): early 20th century; 1 story, brick.

8. City Hall (Main Street): c; 1875; Italianate, 2 story, brick; one of few
survivors of the 1911 fire, was originally the town bank.
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9. Dixie Engineers (Main Street): early 20th century; 2 story, brick, segmental
arched windows, stepped parapet, some alterations.

10. Allison-McMahan-Rudder Building (Main Street at West Street): 1911; 2 story,
brick structure with light color, decorative brick set in triangular patterns
against a red brick background, six matching windows crowned with Gothic
pediments, ground floor alterations.

11. Allison Building (West Street): 1late 19th century; 2 story, brick, two runs

| of white decorative brick at waist and near the crown of facade forming

} individual Greek crosses.

f 12. Stevenson Drug Store (Main Street at West Street): early 20th century; 2-story

[ brick commercial structure.

i 13. Lindsay's Mens Store (Main Street): early 20th century; 2-story, brick, decorative
1 cornice.

14. Watson Building (Main Street): early 20th century; 1 story, brick, arched, corbled
spandrels and piers.

15. Timberlake Building (Main Street): early 20th century; 2 story, brick, spandrels
of the five second story windows grouped vertically under Roman arches suggest
a simple expression of Louis Sullivan inspiration; may contain portion of a brick
building which survived 1911 fire.

16. Bogart Building (Main Street): early 20th century; 1 story, brick, simple
recessed entrance, parapet.

17. Hall Building (Main Street): early 20th century; 1 story, brick, stepped
parapet.

18. Talley Building (Main Street): early 20th century; 2 story, brick, Italianate
recessed arches crowning the seven 2nd story windows, interesting decorative
brick patterns give expression to the crown of the street-facing facade.

19. Harrison Building (Main Street): early 20th century; Z story, brick, corbled
brick cornice.

20. North Jackson Community News (Main Street): early 20th century; 1 story, brick.
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22. Jones Building (Main Street at Church): early 20th century; 2 story, brick
with modern aluminum facade covering.
23. Jones Building (Main Street): early 20th century; 1 story, brick.
24. Jones Building (Main Street): early 20th century; 2 story, brick with modern
aluminum facade covering.
26. Masonic Hall (Main Street at Mountain): late 19th century; 2 story, granite
| building, alternating courses of rough cut and polished stone.
i 27. Ice House (Main Street at Mountain): early 20th century; 1 story, brick,
| granite window sills.
3 28. Stevenson Hotel (Main Street): c¢. 1872; 2 story, brick, gabled roof (NRHP
May 13, 1976). '
29. Stevenson Depot (Main Street): c. 1872; Italianate influences, 1 story,
brick, tower room, gabled roof, (NRHP, May 13, 1976).
ZONE B
30. Lindsay House (306 Adelaide Street): c. 1910; 2 story, brick and frame,
gambrel roof, dormers, portico, side porch.
31. Rudder (Mary Anne) House (Water Street): portion pre-1865, remainder late
19th century; 1% stories, frame, intersecting bay, wing added across front.
32. Rudder (John) House (Water Street): c. 1890; Queen Anne influences, 2-story
frame, 2nd story half octagonal bay between paired Gothic gables, stamped
metal roof, decorator glass in several windows.
33. 01d Tannery Site
34. Railroad Water Reservoir (Water Street): c. 1854; stone reservoir constructed
by the Nashville and Chattanooga Railroad to supply water to a large water tank
near the tracks by means of a gravity fed piped water supply, two springs high
on the face of the mountain supply the water required to fill the reservoir.
35. Site of Blockhouse #7 (Alston property near Water Street): site of Civil
War blockhouse; the earth embankment is clearly visible.
36. Ruins of Alston House
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37. Fort Harker and Military Campground (Near T.V.A. Crow Creek Reservoir):

38.

39.

39b.

40.

41.

Fort Harker is listed on NRHP (May 2, 1977); campground is extension of
the Harker area to include a known Civil War military camp site.

Fort Mitchell (near railroad at Kansas Avenue): site of Civil War redoubt,
embankments of redoubt walls discernable today; house (38b) is located on
site.

Site of Military Cemetery (Tennessee Avenue at Railroad): this site identified
as military cemetery from the Tower Map; accidental recovery of two metal
caskets containing military burials confirms location; house (39b) located on
site.

Thompson House (Tennessee Avenue at Railroad): 1late 19th century; 1% stories,
frame, gabled roof.

Fort Granger (Cotton Street and Railroad): square redoubt earthwork about 75
feet in diameter, parapet walls distinctly discernable and at one point nearly
12 feet high, fort was never finished, house on property (40b).

Rights of Way, LGN and Southern Railroads (1% miles of track): stretching
east and north through town past the railroad depot and hotel, this railroad
corridor physically links Stevenson's commercial area with its railroad and
Civil War heritage.

NON-CONTRIBUTING ELEMENTS

21.
25.

38b.

40b.

42.
43.
44.

First National Bank (Main Street): small 1-story, brick contemporary structure.
Washateria (Main Street): contemporary; 1-story, glass and masonry.

Goff Residence (Fort Mitchell Site): mid 20th century; 1% stories, tar paper
covering, deteriorating condition.

Hall House (Cotton Street): 20th century; 1 story frame, not directly on earth-
works.

House Trailer

House Trailer

House Trailer
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Stevenson is a 19th century southern railroad town, its rail village charm
surprisingly well preserved today. The mainline of the L&N forming a junction with
the Southern railroad near the depot in the village, passes through the center of
town and lends a geographical cohesion to the whole since the physical development

of the village has been restricted to the corridor of the railroad due to the nearby

slope of the Cumberland Mountains to the west, and the Crow Creek flood plain and

the Tennessee River directly to the south and east. The town maintains a strong

link with the past not only through its architecture,
century railroad water reservoir,

(both previously listed on the Nat
three Civil War earth forts const

but through a unique 19th

a mid-19th century railroad depot and hotel
ional Register individually), and the remains of
ructed by Union soldiers between 1862-1865.

Stevenson retains the scale and much of the character of a 19th century American
village despite a few superficial alterations to buildings and several intrusions.

The Cowan-Rudder House,
Wladimir Krzyzanowski, the Un
1865. A wartime photograph has been found s
seated on the porch of the house, which
it is today.l The Cowan-Rudder House,
(c. 1875) and the Rudder House (c.
in their dates of construction and
American tastes in architectural st

The town of Stevenson is a cr
the Civil War. The town derives i

c. 1855, served as the military headquarters for Col.

ion officer who commanded Post Stevenson between 1863-
howing Col. Krzyzanowski with his staff
appears in the photograph almost exactly as
the Italianate-styled city hall building
1900) on Water Street, span nearly half a century
convey effectively the gradual evolution in
yling from Greek Revival to Queen Anne.

eation of the railroad boom in the decade preceding
ts name from Vernon King Stevenson, the first

pyes@dent of the Nashville and Chattanooga Railroad (now LEN). Because of the
difficult mountainous terrain between Nashville and Chattanooga, engineering surveys

- determined that the most practical
Cumberland Mountains and, taking a

rail route would skirt the southern edge of the
dvantage of the Tennessee River valley, run

northward to Chattanooga where connections could be made with existing Georgia

railroads to the Atlantic seaboard.
Memphis and Charleston Railroad (now

The construction of a second railroad, the
Southern) which formed a junction with the N&C

at the new hoom town, set off a furious land speculation which continued (with
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time-out for the Civil War) well into the 1870's. One speculator, Walter Rosser,
owned by 1868 more than 1,000 acres lying across the railroad on a north-south
plane scarcely four blocks north of the depot, thus effectively ''cornering the
market'" on land needed for town development in that direction. By the 1880's, a
great portion of Rosser's estate was opened for development by a group calling
themselves the Stevenson Land Development Company. The streets in town today
carrying state names such as Tennessee, Kansas, Kentucky, etc., were planned at
that time.

The U.S. Census report of 1860, indicates that Stevenson was still very much
a railroad construction town in that year. Many of the village inhabitants listed
by the enymerator were identified with the railroad as employees or construction
laborers.“ The first through service between Nashville and Chattanooga was opened
on August 11, 1854, by the N § C Railroad. Construction of the line had cost over
$2% million. It would be 1856, before the Memphis and Charleston Railroad would
make its junction with the N § C at Stevenson. At that moment, with rail trans-
portation linking the Mississippi and Ohio rivers with the Atlantic coast,
Stevenson's economic future seemed assured.

While it was the railroad which gave birth to Stevenson and seemed to guarantee
the success of its future, it was the impact of the Civil War and the military
significance of those same railroads that most dramatically altered the course of
the town's history. In a way, the very presence of the railroads intensified the
trauma of Stevenson's wartime experience. As early as April, 1862, elements of
General Ormsby M. Mitchell's Federal division advanced by rail and seized Stevenson,
scattering a makeshift defense of Confederate home guards. Mitchell's occupation
of Stevenson was part of a larger plan to capture Chattanocoga and thereby control
the "'gateway' to the deep south. Tactical support for this mission included a
bridge burning raid on the Atlantic and Western Railroad south of Chattanooga by
the Andrews Raiders, resulting in the famed 'Great Locomotive Chase' with its drama-
packed race between the steam locomotives, the "General' and the "Texas." Two
of the raiders, Mark Wood and Alf Wilson, were captured in Stevenson the week
following the ill-fated mission -- missing Mitchell's retreating Union Army and
safety by a matter of hours.




Form No. 10-300a
(Rev. 10-74)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR FOR NPS USEONLY

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE R . % _,: :
receivep JUN 6 1978

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES

INVENTORY -- NOMINATION FORM DATE ENTERED
CONTINUATION SHEET ITEM NUMBER 3 PAGE )

Later that year (1862) the Union army returned to Stevenson and began the
construction of several forts and blockhouses to protect this key junction of
the railroads from Memphis and Nashville. The largest of these fortifications,
Harker, (National Register, 1976), was begun in the summer of 1862, by Col.
Charles G. Harker. Harker impressed all the negroes within a radius of several
miles of Stevenson but could find less than 50 available to do the work. As a
result of this shortage of labor, the project of fortifying Stevenson proceeded
so slowly as to prompt Gen. Don Carlos Buell, Harker's commander, to order 400
negro workers from Nashville to expedite the work. Several blockhouses were
also constructed in Stevenson at that time to guard the immediate area near the
depot and the railroad water reservoir. Work was begun as well on a second
redoubt (fort) near the railroad about 500 yards northeast of the depot, later
called Ft. Mitchell.

The work of fortifying Stevenson continued throughout the war and as late
as the fall of 1864, General Gordon Granger was employed in completing the work
on the Mitchell redoubt, improving a third redoubt which had been begun earlier
by the Confederates at the present site of the city high school, as well as the
construction of a new redoubt near the railroad more than three quarters of a mile
north of the depot. This last fort, though never entirely completed, would
eventually bear the name 'Ft. Granger.'" In a report recorded in the War of the
Rebellion Records, dated April 28, 1865, Gen. Z. B. Tower, the Inspector General
of Fortifications for the Union forces headquartered in Nashville, gave the
following description of the Stevenson defenses: Ft. Mitchell was a

"'small redoubt about 100 ft. square, with a magazine and a small

blockhouse keep. It has a barbette platform at each angle, and

shows some attempt at imperfect embrasures, or rather to cover

the gunners with sandbag merlons. Ft. Harker, a half mile distant,

is a similar redoubt, about 150 ft. square, with barbette platforms

for seven guns, a magazine, and an interior bomb-proof keep. The

blockhouses are mostly distributed to the east (?) of the railroad,

near the foot of the abrupt hills overlooking the depot. Other

forts were commenced by General Granger when hg held the place...

but they were after abandoned as unnecessary."
In addition to these earthworks, Tower noted that there were also 7 blockhouses
at Stevenson. Blockhouses constructed during the Civil War were usually rectangularly
shaped log structures, often double-cased (a double thickness log wall, sometimes
packed with a dirt filler in the space between the walls). For additional
protection earth embankments were often packed hard against the outside wall to
nearly half the height of the two-story structure. The walls of the second
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level of the blockhouse usually capped the first in such a way as to faiilitate

the defense of the structure by widening the field of fire for weapons.” General
Tower's report of 1865 credits the system of blockhouses along the railroad with
effectively protecting the line against raiding parties of guerrillas, cavalry,

and infantry.”> The seven blockhouses in Stevenson as shown on the map accompanying
Tower's report (see map in supporting document collection attached hereto) are
arranged in such a way as to suggest that their primary task was to defend the
depot, the locomotive water tower, and the railroad water reservoir.

Wartime combat experiences in Stevenson included several nearby skirmishes
with local guerrilla forces under the command of Col. A. A. Russell, a local
physician who voluntarily became an expatriate after the war. Perhaps the
engagement which most nearly reached battle proportions was that of the attack
on the Union garrisons at forts Harker and Mitchell on August 31, 1862. The
attack was led by Confederate general Samuel Jones with 1,000 soldiers. The
greatly outnumbered federal forces were compelled to retreat, leaving behind
several pieces of artillery and great quantities of supplies.’/ The most significant
military event of the war in Stevenson was the choice of the town as the staging
point for the campaign for Chattanooga which terminated in the great battle of
the west, Chickamauga. Between the middle of August and the first week in Sept.,
1863, General Wm. Rosecrans' Union Army of the Cumberland gathered supplies and
thousands of soldiers at Stevenson in preparation for the crossing of the Tennessee
River nearby, and the great battle in north Georgia. Rosecrans supervised these
activities from his headquarters in Stevenson north of the depot. A drama-ladened
story of the daring and successful pre-dawn laying of a quarter mile long pontoon
bridge across the Tennessee River under combat conditions, was followed a few days
later by the grim realities of bloodshed at Chickamauga as trainload after trainload
of wounded were carried to General Field Hospital #1 in Stevenson which had been
established there near the railroad on an "elevated ground an in the vicinity of
an excellent spring of water."® Young Nicholas Maner, a 20 year old lad from an
Indiana farm who died Oct. 13, 1863, in the Stevenson hospital from wounds received
at Chickamauga, lies buried today in an ummarked grave across the tracks in the
military cemetery. Maner is but one of hundreds believed to have been buried in
the military cemetery along the railroad near the present site of Tennessee Avenue.
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Except for a large 3 story hotel (Alabama House), the depot, the Cowan House,
and several small brick or frame structures, wartime Stevenson, Alabama, must have
been a rather seedy-looking railroad village. Wm. H. Newlin, a soldier with the
73rd T11. regiment who found an occasion to visit Stevenson on July 21, 1863,
described the town as

"a small one, and very shabby and unattractive in appearance and the

inhabitants nearly all away from home. Six union families were the

sum total of the residents remaining in town.'l

Following the war, Stevenson recovered slowly. Wartime refugees gathered in
the village in large numbers to be sheltered and temporarily fed by the Union army,
and many of them remained as permanent residents. By 1870, the town was incorporated
with the boundaries extending one half mile to each side of the city square which
was deiiribed as being centered on the Nashville and Chattanooga Railroad freight
depot.

The economic fortunes of Stevenson waxed and waned with those of the rail-
roads that passed through it, and during the last quarter of the 19th century, -
each road experienced several difficult periods - - - the Memphis and Charleston
Railroad went into receivership for a short time in the 1890's. During the last
quarter of the 19th century the construction of a new depot, a brick hotel, a
masonic Hall, and several brick commercial structures facing on Main Street toward
the depot all reflected the continuing orientation and focus of Stevenson on the
commerce and business generated by the railroad. Although there were several
modest efforts to encourage textile and lumbering enterprises in the village, it
is significant that during the history of the town no lastingly successful
industry or other form of major manufacturing enterprise has appeared to provide
the much-needed broadening of the economic base. As if to emphasize the economic
futility of the past, a great portion of the commercial district was destroyed
by fire in 1911, and while rebuilding did take place following the fire, little
has changed in the 20th century to alter the pattern of the economic frustrations
of the first 60 years of Stevenson's history. Today, Stevenson is a quiet little
town, close-knit in kinship and social patterns, and concerned for its economic
future in the 20th century.
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Official Records.

4. Picture of blockhouse along the N § C Railroad. Miller, Francis T., (ed),
Photographic History of the Civil War, vol. 4, (New York, 1912), p. 129.

5. Official Records, vol. 49, pt. 2, p. 503.

6. '"Tower Map'. Atlas to Accompany the Official Records of the Union and
Confederate Armies, (Washington, 1891-1895), Plate CXII, Map 2.

7. Official Records, vol. 16, pt. 2, p. 952.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Railroad rights-of-way (Southern railroad and L§N railroad): Approximately 5350
feet of L&N right-of-way, and 1400 feet of Southern railroad right-of-way are
included in the Stevenson Historic District. This is a total of a little more than
a mile and a quarter of railroad right-of-way. The railroad track serves to link
the extremities of the district geographically. Historically, the railroad rights-
of-way supply a means of uniting the rail history, the 19th century architecture
of the commercial district and the residential district, with the military sites

of the Civil War period. The combined total distance of the railroad rights-of-way
in the historic district, from points A to Z (see map), is 6750 feet.

ZONE A (Commercial district): Beginning at "A" on Southern Railroad right-of-way
(see historic map) 725 feet southwest of the Stevenson Railroad Hotel, proceed 750
feet to point "B" (northwest of the Cowan House), thence 325 feet to "C'", thence
250 feet southeast to ''D', thence northeast 200 feet to Garner Street at inter-
section of unnamed alley, thence along center line of said alley approximately 700
feet to Church Street, thence 200 feet along an imaginary continuation of said line
of alley to point "E'". From point "E", move southeast 200 feet to point "F'" which
intersects with the northern boundary of the LGN Railroad mainline right-of-way
approximately 150 feet north of the intersection of Mountain and Main streets.

From "F'"", move southwest along the railroad right-of-way approximately 1775 feet

to "A" and the point of beginning. '

ZONE B (Residential, water reservoir, and military district): Beginning at the
intersection of Water and Adelaide streets, proceed north along western edge of
right of way of Water Street approximately 450 feet to intersection with the south-
west corner of the Alston property, thence generally northwest 764 feet to an iron
pin, and continue along the distances and directions indicated by a recent survey
of this property (Alston) as shown on the historic district map attached to this
nomination. From the southwest corner of the Alston property (reference above) on
Water Street (B) south along eastern boundary of street right-of-way to intersection
with College Street. From the intersection of College with Water Street, (C)
proceed east along center line of College approximately 250 feet, thence south 300
feet along the property lines of the Rudder and Lindsay estates (numbers 30, 31, and
32 on the historic district map) to a point near the intersection of Adelaide Street
with an unnamed alley, thence west along Adelaide Street approximately 400 feet to
the intersection of Adelaide Street with Water Street and the point of beginning.



Form No. 10-300a
(Hev. 10-74)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
INVENTORY -- NOMINATION FORM

CONTINUATION SHEET ITEM NUMBER 10 PAGE

NOTE: Included in Zone B are a combination of several points of interest including
the military hospital site, a house said to have been used as a military hospital
(#31), railroad water reservoir, the tannery site, the remains of a Civil War
blockhouse, and the ruins of a large Victorian residence. It will be noted that
the map indicates Zone B is the only area in the Stevenson Historic District which
is not physically connected with the line of the railroad. Because of the non-
descript nature of many of the houses between Adelaide Street and the railroad,

and because of the significance of several structures and sites north of Adelaide
Street and east of Water Street, and because it is believed that several of these
(such as the military site and the railroad water reservoir) are strongly complimentary
to important sites on the east side of the railroad, etc., it seemed important to
urge the inclusion of Zone B in the Stevenson Historic District.

ZONE C (Civil War military): Fort Harker and Military Campground Area: Beginning
at TVA marker #308 some 800 feet south of Fort Harker site, proceed north 1608
feet to TVA marker #309, thence northwest 903 feet to TVA marker #160, thence
north 280 feet to TVA marker #159 on south line of right-of-way of the Southern
Railroad. Thence southwest along southern boundary of Southern Railroad right-of-
way approximately 1200 feet to high water mark of the Crow Creek TVA reservoir on
the railroad embankment, thence in a southeasterly direction following the high
water line of the Crow Creek impoundment to a point due west of TVA marker #308,
thence east approximately 200 feet to TVA marker #308 and point of beginning.

FORT MITCHELL: Located on the south side of the railroad right-of-way near Kansas
Avenue. Beginning at a point on the railroad right-of-way, 250 feet south of
Kansas Avenue, thence southeast 200 feet to an unnamed street or alley, thence

130 feet along center line of said street to a point approximately 30 feet south
of the Goff residence driveway, thence 200 feet to railroad right-of-way, thence
130 feet northeast along railroad right-of-way to a point 250 feet south of
Kansas Avenue, which is the point of beginning.

CIVIL WAR MILTTARY CEMETERY: Located on the south side of the railroad right-of
way adjoining Tennessee Avenue. Beginning at intersection of Tennessee Avenue and
the railroad {"A"), proceed 400 feet along southern boundary of railroad right-of-
way to point marked "B'" on the historic district map, thence southeast 250 feet

to point "C'", thence 375 feet southwest to point marked '"D' and the center line

of Tennessee Avenue, thence northwest along center line of said street 250 feet

to "A" and point of beginning.
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FORT GRANGER: Located about 175 feet northeast of Cotton Street on the south side
of the railroad right-of-way. Beginning at point marked "A" of historic district
map (this point is directly across the railroad from the intersection of Summers
Street with Main Street), proceed northeast along south side of railroad right-of-
way 425 feet to point '"B", thence southeast 350 feet to point ''C'', thence southwest
to point "D 425 feet, thence 350 feet to northwest to point "A" and point of
beginning.
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Kind of Conveyance __Warranty Deed. .. __________

‘Prancis M. B arrier and wife , Date of Conweyance.._ May 17, 1871,

Ellen C. Barrier, and Any Reservation to Grantor ... < PR —
John M. Barrler and wife Date of Acknowledgment_ __January 22, 1873, ..

Mehale -Barries--------------oooo- Name and authority of officer Te Boyd Foster,
: ' before whom acknowledged.... Notary Public. ...
s li“. Grantor married or single_____ married. _

- Is there separate acknowledgment of Wife? ___ NQ.e -
Name and authority of officer

L‘:“/"}‘: c ' ' ~ TO ' o before whom separately acknowledged . _=e=e=___ _____ ___ -
Date of filing for record. .__. July 21, 1873+ ...
' _ . Recorded in.._.. Deed ... Book No..§ ... Page.769=7770
Walter Rosser. . ___ Is it properly indexed?. .. ___ yo8. __

Dower or homestead conveyed properly Nos

d

Are names or all signers in body of conveyance?____.y€3. ___
~ Consideration $. 50,00 Is it paid?__ye8. -

GRANTEE o
Witness:

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY CONVEYED

All of a certain lot or parcel of land lying and belng situate in the
County and State aforesaid and being 1in the corporate limits of the
town of Stevenson. Beginnlng at a stake, by a gate post and forty five
feet from a White Oak stump on the bank of the Spring branch, a little
below the Reservoir, Thence N, 69°E, 245 links to a stake on the side of s
" bank of dirt thrown up around a block house, Thence N. 163°E. 84 links
to a stake a 1little North of a Plank fence, thence S. 50°W, 267 links
- to the beginning, containing (11/100) eleven one hundredths of an acre.
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Jub znturs of the effects of .. /)i /terlivns B0 S hi et late
o Jcommditr. . of Capt:un e Gl e i Company ’ £

5= 2 233

F L N A

the --~?°~/‘/UA Regiment of (4, .l Cltin X, b 2__4“(:. Az Volunteers, who was enrolled as
}qu Iy S at ,&4 1—.444‘ ,,J S in the State of ‘/g-u‘é o . A on
the . 2o . day of .A.A«»{x/v;; /.= 1867, and mustered into the service of the United
States as a v‘«"’,L.}.,./;‘ on the .42 day of h%,vw; L1883 at Jeit
3775 Regiment of 5., :.}.,s_..‘..;.. . Yolunteers, to szrva %
he was born in _dogeen  Som L L]— inm the Stae
he was _ Z¢ __ years of age, ¢ 6. feet _77% inches
- eves, ‘.- hair, and ¥ occupation, when earoiled,
; he died in ;;;s.m”fdlfﬂtd./w,,“, LS e
on the _ /. .. day of _Je ferondr = - 1867, by
oo Shrol Tt v A 2 e e ,'_..A:','/; (-
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Flannel sack coats oveenennn--. ‘zr_ irs shoes. _...cceencicnnaanan
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